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VA248-17-Q-0260

VA248-17-Q-0260
2-7-2017

Mold Remediation of Laboratory Administration Offices
VA Medical Center Orlando, Lake Nona

Questions and Answers Set #3

1. There are two different carpet types called out. One in the RFI clarifications (Interface,
page 3, item 8) and one in the new statement of work (Bolyu, Scope, item 0) of
Amendment A00003. Please clarify.

Mill: Bolyu; Style: Flourish carpet tile; Color: Outdoor Hobby. The cove base and
paint shall match existing.

2. Please clarify response 14c in Amendment A00003. Can you provide an estimated
square footage? How are contractors supposed to propose on an unknown? Given
(drywall around these supply air registers) areas are not to exceed 100sq ft without prior
approval of the CO.

3. The new SOW does not mention acoustical tiles, please clarify. If needed existing tiles
will be replaced by the using agency (OVAMC)

4. At one of the site visits the VA said that they would provide the mechanical prints so we
can estimate the amount of ductwork there is. If you don’t include mechanical drawings
there is no way for any company to give you a true estimate on how long it will take to
perform.

Please see attached Mechanical Drawings.

5. In reference to the Q&A responses provided in Amendment #4, question #4 where the
question was asked “What is the scope for cleaning the AHU?” The response was given
to clean ““all ductwork leading up to AHU 14.”
a. Will the VA provide a layout of the ductwork associated with AHU#14 so that we
can properly price this requirement? Mechanical Drawings already provided
b. Inaprevious RFI response, the requirement was to include cleaning of the air
handling unit (#14). Is this still the requirement? NO
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6. In reference to the Q&A responses provided in Amendment #4, question #14c where the
question was asked “If the drywall around these supply air registers is removed, the
entire ceiling cavity will become exposed and the fire-resistant spray foam on the
underside of the deck above would need to be abated and re-applied as it would be
impossible to clean the spray foam. Is this the intent of the SOW; please clarify?” The
response was given “YES”.

a. The requirement is to remove drywall around 4 x 6” supply air duct in all the
rooms with visible mold. Mold was not visible at the supply air registers during
the time of the site visits. Will the VA concur with this statement? YES

b. If mold becomes visible at the time of contract, please concur that this would be
considered a “change in conditions”? YES

c. We respectfully request that this requirement (remove drywall around 4’ x 6”
supply air duct in all the rooms with visible mold) be removed from the SOW as:
i. Mold was not visible at the supply registers during the site visit.
Ii. The scope and cost to clean and abate the ceiling cavity would far exceed
the cost of the remaining work defined in the SOW.

Will the VA remove this requirement from the SOW? NO

Page 3 of 7
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